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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 09:49 AM
To: usr1@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Siderite on Calcite from Poudrette Quarry

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your special 
email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Wulfenite and Mimetite on Barite from San Pedro Mine, Mexico
- Chrysocolla and Calcite from Chimney Rock Quarry, New Jersey
- Orthoclase var. Adularia Twins from Val Cristallina, Switzerland
- Siderite on Calcite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
- Vanadinite from North Geronimo Mine, Arizona
- Barite from Harris Creek District, Illinois
- Rosasite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico
- Calcite with Pyrite from Steele Mine, Canada
- Celestine on Sulfur from Girgenti, Italy (ca. 1900)
- Stilbite-Ca with yellow Heulandite from Nagar, India
- Bultfonteinite and Poldervaartite from Wessels Mine, South Africa

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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